

Archives nationales du Canada

Manuscript Division Division des manuscrits

FRANK SHUSTER FONDS

MG 31-D251

Finding Aid No. 2067 / Instrument de recherche no 2067

Prepared in 1995 and revised in 2002 and 2004 by Anne Goddard of the Social and Cultural Archives

Préparé en 1995 et révisé en 2002 et 2004 par Anne Goddard des Archives sociales et culturelles

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| CORRESPONDENCE SERIES | |
|---|--------------------|
| CONTRACTS SERIES | 2, 23 |
| PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES | 2, 19, 21, 22, 26 |
| RADIO and TELEVISION MATERIAL SERIES Bound Radio Scripts | |
| Bound Television Scripts | |
| Production and Research Material | |
| STAGE PRODUCTIONS | 14, 19 |
| FILM PROJECTS SERIES | |
| SCRAPBOOKS SERIES | |
| CLIPPINGS SERIES | 17, 19, 20, 22, 26 |
| NOTES AND MANUSCRIPTS SERIES | |
| POSTHUMOUS MATERIAL | |

FRANK SHUSTER FONDS

MG 31-D251

| Vol. | File | Subject | Date | | | | |
|------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------|--|--|--|--|
| | CORRESPONDENCE SERIES | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| 1 | 1 | Correspondence | 1930s-1940s | | | | |
| 1 | 2 | Correspondence | 1950s | | | | |
| 1 | 3 | Correspondence | 1960s | | | | |
| 1 | 4 | Correspondence | 1960s | | | | |
| 1 | 5 | Correspondence | 1970s | | | | |
| 1 | 6 | Correspondence | 1970s | | | | |
| 1 | 7 | Correspondence | 1980s | | | | |
| 1 | 8 | Correspondence. Fan Mail | 1980s | | | | |
| 1 | 9 | Correspondence. Fan Mail | 1980s | | | | |
| 1 | 10 | Correspondence. Fan Mail | 1980s | | | | |
| 1 | 11 | Correspondence. Fan Mail | 1980s | | | | |
| 1 | 12 | Correspondence. Fan Mail | 1980s | | | | |
| 1 | 13 | Correspondence. Fan Mail (1 of 3) | 1980s-1990s | | | | |
| 1 | 14 | Correspondence. Fan Mail (2 of 3) | 1980s-1990s | | | | |
| 1 | 15 | Correspondence. Fan Mail (3 of 3) | 1980s-1990s | | | | |
| 1 | 16 | Correspondence | 1990s | | | | |
| 1 | 17 | Correspondence | 1990s | | | | |
| 1 | 18 | Correspondence. Letters of Condolence | 1990 | | | | |
| 1 | 19 | Correspondence. Letters of Condolence | 1990 | | | | |

| 2 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|--|--------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | CONTRACTS SERIES | |
| 1 | 20 | Contracts | 1940s |
| 1 | 21 | Contracts | 1950s |
| 1 | 22 | Contracts | 1960s |
| 1 | 23 | Contracts | 1970s |
| 1 | 24 | Contracts | 1980s |
| 1 | 25 | Contracts | 1990s |
| | | PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES | |
| 1 | 26 | Speeches. Football Awards | n.d. |
| 1 | 27 | Speeches. Gemini Awards | n.d. |
| 1 | 28 | Speeches. Harbord Collegiate | n.d. |
| 1 | 29 | Speeches. Joe Shuster Memorial | n.d. |
| 1 | 30 | Speeches. University of Toronto Dinner | n.d. |
| 1 | 31 | Speeches. University of Toronto Reception | n.d. |
| 1 | 32 | Speeches. CBC Wayne and Shuster Comedy Hall of Fame | 1995 |
| 1 | 33 | Assumption Street School. Anniversary Yearbook | 1963 |
| 1 | 34 | Harbord Collegiate Institute. Programmes | n.d. |
| 1 | 35 | Hutchins Intermediate School Detroit, Michigan. Yearbook | 1930 |
| 1 | 36 | Notes on Childhood | n.d. |
| 1 | 37 | Red Barn Theatre | [late 1940s] |
| 1 | 38 | Theatre of Action. Course Notes | n.d. |
| 1 | 39 | Theatre of Action. Course Notes | n.d. |
| 1 | 40 | Theatre of Action. Courses Notes | n.d. |

| MG 31-D251 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | 3 | |
|------------|------|----------------------------------|------------|--|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date | |
| | | | | |
| 1 | 41 | Theatre of Action. Course Notes | 1937 | |
| 1 | 42 | Theatre of Action. Course Notes | 1940-1941 | |
| 1 | 43 | Theatre of Action. DDF Programme | 1937 | |
| 1 | 44 | Theatre of Action. Programmes | 1936-1937 | |
| 1 | 45 | Theatre of Action. Public Notice | n.d. | |
| 1 | 46 | Theatre of Action. Report | 1937 | |
| 1 | 47 | University College. Programmes | 1937-1940 | |
| 1 | 48 | University College. Revue Skits | n.d. | |
| 1 | 49 | University College. Revue Skits | n.d. | |
| 1 | 50 | University College. Revue Skits | n.d. | |
| 1 | 51 | University College. Revue Skits | n.d., 1936 | |

RADIO AND TELEVISION MATERIAL SERIES

1941

"Y" Drama Group. Publicity

1

52

Bound Radio Scripts

| 2 | 1 | Radio Scripts | SeptDec. 1946 |
|---|---|---------------|------------------------|
| 2 | 2 | Radio Scripts | Dec. 1946-Feb. 1947 |
| 2 | 3 | Radio Scripts | MarJune 1947 |
| 2 | 4 | Radio Scripts | July-Aug. 1947 |
| 3 | 1 | Radio Scripts | SeptNov. 1947 |
| 3 | 2 | Radio Scripts | Dec. 1947-Mar. 1948 |
| 3 | 3 | Radio Scripts | MarJune 1948 |
| 3 | 4 | Radio Scripts | SeptDec. 1948 |

| 4 | | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|--------------------|---------------------|------------------------|
| Vol. | File | | Subject | Date |
| 4 | 1 | Radio Scripts | | Dec. 1948-Feb. 1949 |
| 4 | 2 | Radio Scripts | | MarJune 1949 |
| 4 | 3 | Radio Scripts | | OctDec. 1949 |
| 4 | 4 | Radio Scripts | | JanMar. 1950 |
| 5 | 1 | Radio Scripts | | AprJune 1950 |
| 5 | 2 | Radio Scripts | | OctDec. 1950 |
| 5 | 3 | Radio Scripts | | JanMar. 1951 |
| 5 | 4 | Radio Scripts | | AprJune 1951 |
| 6 | 1 | Radio Scripts | | Oct. 1951-Jan. 1952 |
| 6 | 2 | Radio Scripts | | JanApr. 1952 |
| 6 | 3 | Radio Scripts | | AprJuly 1952 |
| 7 | 1 | Radio Scripts | | JanApr. 1953 |
| 7 | 2 | Radio Scripts | | AprJune 1953 |
| 7 | 3 | Radio Scripts | | OctDec. 1953 |
| 7 | 4 | Radio Scripts | | JanApr. 1954 |
| | | | | |
| 8 | 1 | Radio Scripts | | AprMay 1954 |
| 8 | 2 | Radio Scripts | | OctDec. 1954 |
| 8 | 3 | Television Scripts | | Oct. 1954-Apr. 1955 |
| 8 | 4 | Radio Scripts | | JanMar. 1955 |

MG 31-D251 Vol. File Subject Date

Bound Television Scripts

| 8 | 5 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1955-Feb. 1956 |
|----|---|--------------------|------------------------|
| 9 | 1 | Television Scripts | FebJune 1956 |
| 9 | 2 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1956-Feb. 1957 |
| 9 | 3 | Television Scripts | MarJune 1957 |
| 9 | 4 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1957-Jan. 1958 |
| 9 | 5 | Television Scripts | FebMay 1958 |
| 10 | 1 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1958-Mar. 1959 |
| 10 | 2 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1959-Apr. 1960 |
| 10 | 3 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1960-May 1961 |
| 11 | 1 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1961-May 1962 |
| 11 | 2 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1962-May 1963 |
| 11 | 3 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1963-May 1964 |
| 11 | 4 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1964-May 1965 |
| 11 | 5 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1965-May 1966 |
| | | | |

| 6 | | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|
| Vol. | File | | Subject | Date |
| | | | | |
| 12 | 1 | Television Scripts | | Oct. 1966-June 1967 |
| 12 | 2 | Television Scripts | | Oct. 1967-June 1968 |
| 12 | 3 | Television Scripts | | Nov. 1968-June 1969 |
| 12 | 4 | Television Scripts | | Nov. 1969-Apr. 1970 |
| 12 | 5 | Television Scripts | | Nov. 1970-May 1971 |
| | | | | |
| 13 | 1 | Television Scripts | | Sept. 1971-May 1972 |
| 13 | 2 | Television Scripts | | Sept. 1972- [May] 1973 |
| 13 | 3 | Television Scripts | | Sept. 1973-Apr. 1974 |
| 13 | 4 | Television Scripts | | Sept. 1974-May 1975 |
| | | | | |
| 14 | 1 | Television Scripts | | Sept. 1975- April 1976 |
| 14 | 2 | Television Scripts | | Oct. 1976-May 1977 |
| 14 | 3 | Television Scripts | | [May] 1977- Mar. 1978 |
| 14 | 4 | Television Scripts | | [Aug.] 1978- Mar. 1979 |
| 14 | 5 | Television Scripts | | 1979-Apr. 1980 |
| 15 | 1 | Television Scripts | | 1980-Mar. 1981 |

| MG 31-D251 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | 7 |
|------------|------|------------------------------------|------------------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| 15 | 2 | Television Scripts | Oct. 1981-Mar. 1982 |
| 15 | 3 | Television Scripts | 1982-1983 |
| 15 | 4 | Television Scripts | 1983-1984 |
| 15 | 5 | Television Scripts | 1984 |
| 15 | 6 | Television Scripts | 1984-1985 |
| 16 | 1 | Television Scripts | 1985 |
| 16 | 2 | Television Scripts (1 of 3) | 1985-1986 |
| 16 | 3 | Television Scripts (2 of 3) | 1985-1986 |
| 16 | 4 | Television Scripts (3 of 3) | 1985-1986 |
| 16 | 5 | Television Scripts (1 of 3) | 1986-1987 |
| 16 | 6 | Television Scripts (2 of 3) | 1986-1987 |
| 16 | 7 | Television Scripts (3 of 3) | 1986-1987 |
| 16 | 8 | Television Scripts | 1987-1988 |
| 16 | 9 | Television Scripts (1 of 3) | 1988-1989 |
| 16 | 10 | Television Scripts (2 of 3) | 1988-1989 |
| 16 | 11 | Television Scripts (3 of 3) | 1988-1989 |
| 16 | 12 | Television Scripts (1 of 2) | 1989 |
| 16 | 13 | Television Scripts (2 of 2) | 1989 |
| | | Loose Radio and Television Scripts | |
| 16 | 14 | Miscellaneous | n.d. |
| 16 | 15 | Miscellaneous | n.d. |
| 16 | 16 | Miscellaneous | n.d. |

n.d.

United Appeal Show

16

17

| 8 | T-11 | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| 16 | 18 | Co-Eds and Cut-Ups | [1941] |
| 16 | 19 | Co-Eds and Cut-Ups | July 1941 |
| 16 | 20 | Co-Eds and Cut-Ups | Aug. 1941 |
| 17 | 1 | Co-Eds and Cut-Ups | Sept. 1941 |
| 17 | 2 | Javex Wife Preservers | 1941 |
| 17 | 3 | Javex Wife Preservers | 1942 |
| 17 | 4 | [Buckingham Cigarette Programme] | n.d. |
| 17 | 5 | [Buckingham Cigarette Programme] | n.d. |
| 17 | 6 | [Buckingham Cigarette Programme] | n.d. |
| 17 | 7 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | SeptOct. 1941 |
| 17 | 8 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | Oct. 1941 |
| 17 | 9 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | Oct. 1941 |
| 17 | 10 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | Nov. 1941 |
| 17 | 11 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | NovDec. 1941 |
| 17 | 12 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | Dec. 1941 |
| 17 | 13 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | Dec. 1941 |
| 17 | 14 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | Jan. 1942 |
| 17 | 15 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | JanFeb. 1942 |
| 17 | 16 | Buckingham Cigarette Programme | Feb. 1942 |
| 17 | 17 | Army Show | 13 Dec20 Dec. 1942 |
| 17 | 18 | Army Show | 27 Dec. 1942- 17 Jan. 1943 |
| 17 | 19 | Army Show | 24 Jan7 Feb. 1943 |
| 17 | 20 | Army Show | 14-21 Feb. 1943 |
| | | | |

| T / | 21 | D351 | |
|------|--------------|-------|--|
| - IV | 1 | -D251 | |
| | | | |

FRANK SHUSTER FONDS

| MG 31-D251 | | | 9 | | |
|------------|------|------------------|---------|------------------------|--|
| Vol. | File | | Subject | Date | |
| 17 | 21 | Army Show | | 11 Apr23 May 1943 | |
| 17 | 22 | Army Show | | 30 May-13 June 1943 | |
| 17 | 23 | Canada Show | | 1944 | |
| 17 | 24 | Johnny Home Show | | 13 July 1945 | |
| 17 | 25 | Johnny Home Show | | 20 July 1945 | |
| 17 | 26 | Johnny Home Show | | 27 July 1945 | |
| 17 | 27 | Johnny Home Show | | 3 Aug. 1945 | |
| 17 | 28 | Johnny Home Show | | 10 Aug. 1945 | |
| 17 | 29 | Johnny Home Show | | 17 Aug. 1945 | |
| 17 | 30 | Johnny Home Show | | 24 Aug. 1945 | |
| 17 | 31 | Johnny Home Show | | 31 Aug. 1945 | |
| 17 | 32 | Johnny Home Show | | 7 Sept. 1945 | |
| 17 | 33 | Johnny Home Show | | 14 Sept. 1945 | |
| 17 | 34 | Johnny Home Show | | 21 Sept. 1945 | |
| 17 | 35 | Johnny Home Show | | 28 Sept. 1945 | |
| 17 | 36 | Johnny Home Show | | 5 Oct. 1945 | |
| 17 | 37 | Johnny Home Show | | 12 Oct. 1945 | |
| 17 | 38 | Johnny Home Show | | 19 Oct. 1945 | |
| | | | | | |
| 18 | 1 | Johnny Home Show | | 26 Oct. 1945 | |
| 18 | 2 | Johnny Home Show | | 2 Nov. 1945 | |
| 18 | 3 | Johnny Home Show | | 9 Nov. 1945 | |
| 18 | 4 | Johnny Home Show | | 30 Nov. 1945 | |
| 18 | 5 | Johnny Home Show | | 7 Dec. 1945 | |
| 18 | 6 | Johnny Home Show | | 14 Dec. 1945 | |
| 18 | 7 | Johnny Home Show | | 21 Dec. 1945 | |
| | | | | | |

| 10 | | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D25 |
|------|------|------------------|---------------------|--------------|
| Vol. | File | | Subject | Date |
| 18 | 8 | Johnny Home Show | | 28 Dec. 1945 |
| 18 | 9 | Johnny Home Show | | 4 Jan. 1946 |
| 18 | 10 | Johnny Home Show | | 11 Jan. 1946 |
| 18 | 11 | Johnny Home Show | | 18 Jan. 1946 |
| 18 | 12 | Johnny Home Show | | 25 Jan. 1946 |
| 18 | 13 | Johnny Home Show | | 1 Feb. 1946 |
| 18 | 14 | Johnny Home Show | | 8 Feb. 1946 |
| 18 | 15 | Johnny Home Show | | 15 Feb. 1946 |
| 18 | 16 | Johnny Home Show | | 22 Feb. 1946 |
| 18 | 17 | Johnny Home Show | | 1 Mar. 1946 |
| 18 | 18 | Johnny Home Show | | 8 Mar. 1946 |
| 18 | 19 | Johnny Home Show | | 15 Mar. 1946 |
| 18 | 20 | Johnny Home Show | | 22 Mar. 1946 |
| 18 | 21 | Johnny Home Show | | 29 Mar. 1946 |
| 18 | 22 | Johnny Home Show | | 5 Apr. 1946 |
| 18 | 23 | Johnny Home Show | | 12 Apr. 1946 |
| 18 | 24 | Johnny Home Show | | 19 Apr. 1946 |
| 18 | 25 | Johnny Home Show | | 26 Apr. 1946 |
| 18 | 26 | Johnny Home Show | | 3 May 1946 |
| 18 | 27 | Johnny Home Show | | 10 May 1946 |
| 18 | 28 | Johnny Home Show | | 17 May 1946 |
| 18 | 29 | Johnny Home Show | | 24 May 1946 |
| 18 | 30 | Johnny Home Show | | 31 May 1946 |
| 18 | 31 | Johnny Home Show | | 7 June 1946 |
| 18 | 32 | Johnny Home Show | | 14 June 1946 |
| 18 | 33 | Johnny Home Show | | 21 June 1946 |
| 18 | 34 | Johnny Home Show | | 28 June 1946 |
| | | | | |

| | B1-D251 | | D-4- |
|------|---------|--|--------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| 18 | 35 | Johnny Home Show | 5 July 1946 |
| 18 | 36 | Victory Star Show | 24 Oct. 1945 |
| 18 | 37 | CBC Christmas Party | 1945 |
| 18 | 38 | Wayne and Shuster Show | 12 July 1947 |
| 18 | 39 | R.C.A. Victor Series | 1947-1948 |
| 18 | 40 | Toni Series and CBC Series | 1948-1952 |
| 18 | 41 | Wayne and Shuster | [1950] |
| 18 | 42 | Canadian Radio Awards Show | 1951 |
| 18 | 43 | [Bond Show] | [1952] |
| 18 | 44 | CBC Summer Series | 1952-1953 |
| 18 | 45 | Christie Series | 1952-1954 |
| 18 | 46 | Mart Kenney Revue | 1954 |
| 18 | 47 | [Canadian Armed Forces] Christmas Show | [c. 1954] |
| 19 | 1 | Christie Series | 1955 |
| 19 | 2 | National Red Feather Show | 1955 |
| 19 | 3 | Christie Series | 1956 |
| 19 | 4 | Chelsea at Nine | 1957 |
| | | | |

1958

1958

n.d.

n.d.

n.d.

n.d.

n.d.

n.d.

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

19

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Chelsea at Nine

Lux Show (1 of 2)

Lux Show (2 of 2)

[Ed Sullivan Show]

[Ed Sullivan Show]

[Ed Sullivan Show]

[Ed Sullivan Show]

Dinah Shore Show (1 of 2)

Dinah Shore Show (2 of 2)

| 12 | | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|------------------|---------------------|-----------------|
| Vol. | File | | Subject | Date |
| 19 | 14 | Ed Sullivan Show | | n.d. |
| 19 | 15 | Ed Sullivan Show | | n.d. |
| 19 | 16 | Ed Sullivan Show | | May 1958 |
| 19 | 17 | Ed Sullivan Show | | June-Sept. 1958 |
| 19 | 18 | Ed Sullivan Show | | Dec. 1958 |
| 19 | 19 | Ed Sullivan Show | | JanApr. 1959 |
| 19 | 20 | Ed Sullivan Show | | May-June 1959 |
| 19 | 21 | Ed Sullivan Show | | SeptDec. 1959 |
| 19 | 22 | Ed Sullivan Show | | JanFeb. 1960 |
| 19 | 23 | Ed Sullivan Show | | May-Nov. 1960 |
| 19 | 24 | Ed Sullivan Show | | 1961 |
| 19 | 25 | Ed Sullivan Show | | JanMay 1962 |
| 19 | 26 | Ed Sullivan Show | | Oct. 1962 |
| 19 | 27 | Ed Sullivan Show | | JanApr. 1963 |
| 19 | 28 | Ed Sullivan Show | | AprJune 1963 |
| 19 | 29 | Ed Sullivan Show | | 1966 |
| 19 | 30 | Ed Sullivan Show | | 1967 |
| 19 | 31 | Ed Sullivan Show | | 1969 |
| 20 | 1 | Holiday Lodge | | 1961 |
| 20 | 2 | Holiday Lodge | | 15 Mar. 1961 |
| 20 | 3 | Holiday Lodge | | 21 Mar. 1961 |
| 20 | 4 | Holiday Lodge | | 28 Mar. 1961 |
| 20 | 5 | Holiday Lodge | | 1 May 1961 |
| 20 | 6 | Holiday Lodge | | 5 June 1961 |
| 20 | 7 | Holiday Lodge | | 13 June 1961 |
| 20 | 8 | Holiday Lodge | | 19 June 1961 |
| | | | | |

| T / | 21 | D351 | |
|------|--------------|-------|--|
| - IV | 1 | -D251 | |
| | | | |

Don't You Know There's a War On?

CBC 30th Anniversary

| MG 3 | 1-D251 | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | 13 |
|------|--------|--|--------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | | |
| 20 | 9 | Holiday Lodge | 27 June 1961 |
| 20 | 10 | Holiday Lodge | 3 July 1961 |
| 20 | 11 | Holiday Lodge | 11 July 1961 |
| 20 | 12 | Holiday Lodge | 17 July 1961 |
| 20 | 13 | Holiday Lodge | 25 July 1961 |
| 20 | 14 | Red Skelton Show | 2 July 1961 |
| 20 | 15 | Flair | [1962] |
| 20 | 16 | Wayne and Shuster in London | 1962 |
| 20 | 17 | CBC 10th Anniversary | 1962 |
| 20 | 18 | Wayne and Shuster Christmas Radio Show | 25 Dec. 1962 |
| 20 | 19 | Canadian Armed Forces Christmas Show | 1963 |
| 20 | 20 | [Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at Abbott and Costello] | n.d. |
| 20 | 21 | Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at Jack Benny | n.d. |
| 20 | 22 | Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at Mae West | n.d. |
| 20 | 23 | Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at George Burns | n.d. |
| 20 | 24 | Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at W.C. Fields | 15 Feb. 1964 |
| 20 | 25 | Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at the Marx Brothers | 20 Oct. 1964 |
| 20 | 26 | Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at Bing Crosby-Bob Hope | 11 Feb. 1965 |
| 20 | 27 | Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at the Monsters | 12 Nov. 1965 |
| 20 | 28 | Wayne and Shuster Take an Affectionate Look at the Western | 25 Mar. 1966 |
| 20 | 29 | [Wayne and Shuster Show (BBC)] | [1965] |
| 20 | 30 | Wayne and Shuster Show (BBC) | 13 July 1965 |
| 20 | 31 | Wayne and Shuster Show (BBC) | 23 July 1965 |
| 20 | 32 | Don't You Know There's a War On? | 1966 |

[1982]

| 14 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|---|------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | Production and Research Material | |
| 20 | 35 | Friends, Romans, Countrymen. Production Material | 1960 |
| 20 | 36 | Miscellaneous Publicity Material | 1980s |
| 20 | 37 | Wayne and Shuster. Production Material | 1980 |
| 20 | 38 | Wayne and Shuster. Production Calendar | 1981-1982 |
| 20 | 39 | [Wayne and Shuster Years]. Notes | [1990] |
| • • | 40 | [Wayne and Shuster Years]. Notes | [1990] |
| 20 | | | |
| 21 | 1 | Wayne and Shuster Years. Notes | 1990 |
| 21 | 2 | Wayne and Shuster Years. Production Material | 1990 |
| 21 | 3 | Wayne and Shuster Years. Production Material | 1990 |
| 21 | 4 | Wayne and Shuster Years. Research Material | 1990 |
| 21 | 5 | Wayne and Shuster. The Early Years. Script Drafts (1 of 2) | [1994] |
| 21 | 6 | Wayne and Shuster. The Early Years. Script Drafts (2 of 2) | [1994] |
| | | | |
| | | STAGE PRODUCTIONS | |
| | | | |
| 21 | 7 | Lions International Convention, New York. Script | n.d. |
| 21 | 8 | [Manitoba Flood Relief Show]. Script | n.d. |
| 21 | 9 | Army Show. Logbook for Invasion Revue of the First Canadian Army Show | 1944 |
| 21 | 10 | Army Show. Memorandum | 1943 |
| 21 | 11 | Army Show. Programmes | [1943] |
| 21 | 12 | Army Show. Script Drafts | [1943] |

21

13

14

Army Show. Script Drafts (1 of 2)

Army Show. Script Drafts (2 of 2)

[1943]

[1943]

| MG 31-D251 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | 15 |
|------------|------|---|-----------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | | |
| 21 | 15 | Army Show. Script | [1943] |
| 21 | 16 | Army Show. Song Sheets | [1943] |
| 21 | 17 | Army Show. Song Sheets | [1943] |
| 21 | 18 | Keep Your Shirts On. Lyric Drafts and Song Sheets | [c.1943] |
| 21 | 19 | Korea Tour. Brief | 1953 |
| 21 | 20 | Korea Tour. Script Drafts | [1953] |
| 21 | 21 | Garden Centre Theatre. Room Service. Programme | 1955 |
| 21 | 22 | Wayne and Shuster in Charlottetown. Programme | 1964 |
| 21 | 23 | Wayne and Shuster in Charlottetown. Script (1 of 2) | 1964 |
| 21 | 24 | Wayne and Shuster in Charlottetown. Script (2 of 2) | 1964 |
| 21 | 25 | An Evening with Wayne and Shuster. Programme | 1965 |
| 21 | 26 | Katimavik Revue, Expo '67. Script | 1967 |
| | | | |
| | | FILM PROJECTS SERIES | |
| | | | _ |
| 21 | 27 | Dip Bag (1 of 3) | n.d. |
| 21 | 28 | Dip Bag (2 of 3) | n.d. |
| 21 | 29 | Dip Bag (3 of 3) | n.d. |
| 21 | 30 | Hail Maximus! | n.d. |
| 21 | 31 | Cat and Mouse | n.d. |
| 21 | 32 | Brown Pumpernickel | n.d |
| | | | |
| | | SCRAPBOOKS SERIES | |
| 21 | 33 | Scrapbook 1950-1957 - Clippings | 1950-1954 |
| 21 | 34 | Scrapbook 1950-1957 - Clippings | 1954-1956 |
| 21 | 35 | Scrapbook 1950-1957 - Clippings | 1956-1957 |

| 16 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|--|-------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | | |
| 21 | 36 | Scrapbook 1950-1957 - Clippings | 1957 |
| 21 | 37 | Scrapbook 1957-1958 - Clippings | 1957 |
| 21 | 38 | Scrapbook 1957-1958 - Publicity Material | [1957-1958] |
| 21 | 39 | Scrapbook 1957-1958 - Clippings | 1958 |
| 21 | 40 | Scrapbook 1957-1958 - Clippings | 1958 |
| 21 | 41 | Scrapbook 1957-1958 - Clippings | 1958 |
| 21 | 42 | Scrapbook 1957-1958 - Clippings | 1958 |
| | | | |
| 22 | 1 | Scrapbook 1958-1959 - Clippings | 1958 |
| 22 | 2 | Scrapbook 1958-1959 - Clippings | 1959 |
| 22 | 3 | Scrapbook 1958-1959 - Clippings | 1959 |
| 22 | 4 | Scrapbook 1958-1959 - Clippings | 1959 |
| 22 | 5 | Scrapbook 1958-1959 - Publicity Material | 1959 |
| 22 | 6 | Scrapbook 1959-1961 - Clippings | 1959 |
| 22 | 7 | Scrapbook 1959-1961 - Clippings | 1960 |
| 22 | 8 | Scrapbook 1959-1961 - Clippings | 1960 |
| 22 | 9 | Scrapbook 1959-1961 - Clippings | 1960-1961 |
| 22 | 10 | Scrapbook 1959-1961 - Publicity Material | 1961 |
| 22 | 11 | Scrapbook 1961-1963 - Clippings | 1961 |
| 22 | 12 | Scrapbook 1961-1963 - Clippings | 1961 |
| 22 | 13 | Scrapbook 1961-1963 - Publicity Material | 1961-1963 |
| 22 | 14 | Scrapbook 1961-1963 - Clippings | 1962 |
| 22 | 15 | Scrapbook 1961-1963 - Clippings | 1963 |
| 22 | 16 | Scrapbook 1963-1967 - Clippings | 1963 |
| 22 | 17 | Scrapbook 1963-1967 - Clippings | 1964 |
| 22 | 18 | Scrapbook 1963-1967 - Publicity Material | 1964-1967 |
| 22 | 19 | Scrapbook 1963-1967 - Clippings | 1965 |
| | | | |

| MG 31-D251 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | 17 | |
|------------|------|---------------------------------|-------------|--|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date | |
| | | | | |
| 22 | 20 | Scrapbook 1963-1967 - Clippings | 1965 | |
| 22 | 21 | Scrapbook 1963-1967 - Clippings | 1966 | |
| 22 | 22 | Scrapbook 1963-1967 - Clippings | 1967 | |
| | | CLIPPINGS SERIES | | |
| 22 | 23 | Clippings | n.d. | |
| 22 | 24 | Clippings | n.d. | |
| 22 | 25 | Clippings | 1930s | |
| 22 | 26 | Clippings | 1940s | |
| 22 | 27 | Clippings | 1940s | |
| 22 | 28 | Clippings | 1950s | |
| 22 | 29 | Clippings | 1953 | |
| | | | | |
| 23 | 1 | Clippings | 1960s | |
| 23 | 2 | Clippings | 1963 | |
| 23 | 3 | Clippings (1 of 2) | 1967-1968 | |
| 23 | 4 | Clippings (2 of 2) | 1967-1968 | |
| 23 | 5 | Clippings (1 of 2) | 1969 | |
| 23 | 6 | Clippings (2 of 2) | 1969 | |
| 23 | 7 | Clippings (1 of 3) | 1970 | |
| 23 | 8 | Clippings (2 of 3) | 1970 | |
| 23 | 9 | Clippings (3 of 3) | 1970 | |
| 23 | 10 | Clippings | 1970s-1980s | |
| 23 | 11 | Clippings (1 of 2) | 1971 | |
| 23 | 12 | Clippings (2 of 2) | 1971 | |
| 23 | 13 | Clippings (1 of 2) | 1972 | |
| | | | | |

| 18 | | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|--------------------|---------------------|-------------|
| Vol. | File | | Subject | Date |
| 23 | 14 | Clippings (2 of 2) | | 1972 |
| 23 | 15 | Clippings (2 of 2) | | 1973 |
| 23 | 16 | | | 1974 |
| | | Clippings | | |
| 23 | 17 | Clippings | | 1974 |
| 23 | 18 | Clippings | | 1975 |
| 23 | 19 | Clippings (1 of 2) | | 1975-1976 |
| 23 | 20 | Clippings (2 of 2) | | 1975-1976 |
| 23 | 21 | Clippings (1 of 2) | | 1976 |
| 23 | 22 | Clippings (2 of 2) | | 1976 |
| 23 | 23 | Clippings | | 1977-1978 |
| 23 | 24 | Clippings | | 1978 |
| 23 | 25 | Clippings | | 1979 |
| 23 | 26 | Clippings | | 1980-1981 |
| 23 | 27 | Clippings | | 1980s-1990s |
| 23 | 28 | Clippings | | 1981 |
| 23 | 29 | Clippings | | 1982 |
| 23 | 30 | Clippings | | 1983 |
| 23 | 31 | Clippings | | 1984 |
| 23 | 32 | Clippings | | 1985 |
| 23 | 33 | Clippings | | 1986 |
| 23 | 34 | Clippings | | 1987 |
| 23 | 35 | Clippings | | 1988 |
| 23 | 36 | Clippings | | 1990 |
| 23 | 37 | Clippings | | 1991 |
| 23 | 38 | Clippings | | 1992 |
| 23 | 39 | Clippings | | 1993 |
| 23 | 40 | Clippings | | 1994 |
| | | 11 0 | | |

| MG 31-D251 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | 19 |
|------------|------|--|-----------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| 23 | 41 | Clippings | 1995 |
| | | RADIO and TELEVISION MATERIAL SERIES (Oversize Material) | |
| | | Production and Research Material | |
| 24 | 1 | Wayne and Shuster Skits. Set Designs (Photostats) | n.d. |
| | | STAGE PRODUCTIONS SERIES (Oversize Material) | |
| 24 | 2 | Army Show. Programme | [1943] |
| | | CLIPPINGS SERIES (Oversize Material) | |
| 24 | 3 | Wayne and Shuster Columns, <u>Canadian Weekly</u> (1 of 2) | 1964-1965 |
| 24 | 4 | Wayne and Shuster Columns, <u>Canadian Weekly</u> (2 of 2) | 1964-1965 |
| 24 | 5 | Wayne and Shuster Columns, <u>Canadian Weekly</u> (1 of 3) | 1965-1966 |
| 24 | 6 | Wayne and Shuster Columns, <u>Canadian Weekly</u> (2 of 3) | 1965-1966 |
| 24 | 7 | Wayne and Shuster Columns, <u>Canadian Weekly</u> (3 of 3) | 1965-1966 |
| | | PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES (Oversize Material) | |
| 24 | 8 | Awards | n.d., 1945-1986 |

| 20 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|--|-------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | SCRAPBOOKS SERIES (Oversize Material) | |
| 25 | 1 | Scrapbook | 1940-1943 |
| 25 | 2 | Scrapbooks 1950-1957, 1957-1958, 1958-1959 | 1952-1959 |
| 25 | 3 | Scrapbooks 1959-1961, 1961-1963, 1963-1967 | 1959-1966 |
| | | CLIPPINGS SERIES (Oversize Material) | |
| 25 | 4 | Clippings | 1940s |
| 25 | 5 | Clippings | 1950s-1960s |
| 25 | 6 | Clippings | 1970-1971 |
| 26 | 1 | Climaines | 1072 1074 |
| 26 | 1 | Clippings | 1972-1974 |
| 26 | 2 | Clippings | 1975-1976 |
| 26 | 3 | Clippings | 1977-1978 |
| 26 | 4 | Clippings | 1978-1979 |
| 26 | 5 | Clippings | 1980-1981 |
| 26 | 6 | Clippings | 1982-1988 |
| 26 | 7 | Clippings | 1990-1992 |
| 26 | 8 | Clippings | 1993-1995 |
| | | SCRAPBOOKS SERIES (Oversize Material) | |
| 27 | 1 | Scrapbook | 1942-1951 |

1999

n.d.

1997-1998

MG 31-D251 Vol. File Subject Date

PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES

| 28 | 1 | Address Book | n.d. |
|----|----|---|-----------------|
| 28 | 2 | Autobiographical Notes | n.d. |
| 28 | 3 | Canada 125 Commemorative Medal | 1993 |
| 28 | 4 | Canada's Walk of Fame | 1999 |
| 28 | 5 | Gemini Awards | 1997-1998 |
| 28 | 6 | Honorary Degree, University of Toronto | 1994 |
| 28 | 7 | Honorary Degree, University of Toronto | 1994 |
| 28 | 8 | Memorabilia | 1956 |
| 28 | 9 | Memorabilia | 1970 |
| 28 | 10 | Order of Canada | 1997 |
| 28 | 11 | Order of Canada | 1997 |
| 28 | 12 | Speeches. Miscellaneous | n.d. |
| 28 | 13 | Speeches: Tributes. Miscellaneous | n.d., 1984-1992 |
| 28 | 14 | Wayne and Shuster Comedy Hall of Fame, CBC | 1995 |
| | | CORRESPONDENCE SERIES (Additional Material) | |
| | | | |
| 28 | 15 | Correspondence | n.d. |
| 28 | 16 | Correspondence | 1959-1992 |
| 28 | 17 | Correspondence | 1997-2000 |
| | | | |

Order of Canada

Gemini Awards

Canada's Walk of Fame

CBC Comics Script

28

28

28

28

13

14

15

18

| 22 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D25 |
|------|------|--|----------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | RADIO and TELEVISION MATERIAL SERIES | |
| 28 | 19 | Wayne and Shuster in Black and White | n.d. |
| 28 | 20 | Wayne and Shuster's Mastershtick Theatre. Program Proposal | n.d. |
| 28 | 21 | Wayne and Shuster's Mastershtick Theatre. Program Proposal | 1997 |
| 28 | 22 | Wayne and Shuster's More Mastershtick Theatre. Proposal | 1997 |
| | | CLIPPINGS (Additional Material) | |
| 28 | 23 | Clippings | n.d., 1943-199 |
| 28 | 24 | Clippings | 1995-2000 |
| 28 | 25 | Clippings | 2000 |
| | | CORRESPONDENCE SERIES (Oversize Material) | |
| 29 | 1 | Correspondence | 1979 |
| | | PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES | |
| 30 | 1 | Addresses | n.d. |
| 30 | 2 | Appointment Book | 1995 |
| 30 | 3 | Memorabilia. Certificate | n.d. |
| 30 | 4 | Memorabilia. Joe Shuster | n.d. |
| 30 | 5 | Memorabilia. Joe Shuster | 1985 |
| 30 | 6 | Memorabilia. NAC Programme | 1991 |
| 30 | 7 | Memorabilia. Trip to Israel | n.d. |
| | | | |

| MG 3 | 31-D251 | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | 23 |
|------|---------|--|-----------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | | |
| 30 | 8 | Special Events. An Evening with Pierre Elliott Trudeau | 1983 |
| 30 | 9 | Special Events. Charlie Conacher Hockey Awards Dinner | 1984 |
| 30 | 10 | Special Events. PGIs Play the Red Barn | 1994 |
| 30 | 11 | Special Events. A Tribute to Robert Lepage | 1997 |
| 30 | 12 | U.C. Follies of 1936 Programme | 1936 |
| | | CORRESPONDENCE SERIES | |
| 30 | 13 | Correspondence. Frank Shuster to Parents | n.d. |
| 30 | 14 | Correspondence. Ruth and Frank Shuster | n.d. |
| 30 | 15 | Correspondence | n.d., 1947-1993 |
| 30 | 16 | Correspondence | 1995-1996 |
| 30 | 17 | Correspondence | 1997 |
| 30 | 18 | Correspondence | 1997 |
| 30 | 19 | Correspondence | 1998-2001 |
| | | CONTRACTS SERIES | |
| 30 | 20 | Contracts | 1960-1998 |
| | | NOTES AND MANUSCRIPTS SERIES | |
| 30 | 21 | Article on Golf | n.d. |
| 30 | 22 | Article on Television | n.d. |
| 30 | 23 | Autobiographical Notes (1 of 2) | n.d. |
| 30 | 24 | Autobiographical Notes (2 of 2) | n.d. |
| 30 | 25 | Autobiographical Notes | n.d. |
| | | | |

| 24 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|--|------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | | |
| 30 | 26 | Autobiographical Notes | n.d. |
| 30 | 27 | Autobiographical Notes | n.d. |
| 30 | 28 | Autobiographical Notes (1 of 2) | n.d. |
| 30 | 29 | Autobiographical Notes (2 of 2) | n.d. |
| 30 | 30 | Autobiographical Notes (1 of 2) | n.d. |
| 30 | 31 | Autobiographical Notes (2 of 2) | n.d. |
| 30 | 32 | Gag Notebook | [ca. 1990] |
| 30 | 33 | Gag Notebook | [ca. 1990] |
| 30 | 34 | Gag Notebook | [ca. 1990] |
| 30 | 35 | Gag Notebook | [ca. 1990] |
| 30 | 36 | Notes on Projects | n.d. |
| 30 | 37 | Notes on Projects | n.d. |
| 30 | 38 | Notes on Projects | n.d. |
| 30 | 39 | Notes on Projects | [ca. 1999] |
| 30 | 40 | Scripts for Wayne and Shuster Special Events | n.d. |
| 30 | 41 | Script. Shakespearean Baseball Game | n.d. |
| 30 | 42 | Speeches and Tributes | n.d. |
| 30 | 43 | Speeches and Tributes | n.d. |
| 30 | 44 | Speeches and Tributes (1 of 2) | n.d. |
| 30 | 45 | Speeches and Tributes (2 of 2) | n.d. |
| 30 | 46 | [Speech Notes] | n.d. |
| 30 | 47 | [Speech Notes] | n.d. |

Vol. File Subject Date

RADIO AND TELEVISION MATERIAL SERIES

Production and Research Material

| 31 | 1 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. 50 Years Retrospective | n.d. |
|----|----|---|-----------|
| 31 | 2 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. Publicity | n.d. |
| 31 | 3 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. Tape Inventory | n.d. |
| 31 | 4 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. Tape Inventory | n.d. |
| 31 | 5 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. The Early Years | n.d. |
| 31 | 6 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. The Early Years (1 of 2) | n.d. |
| 31 | 7 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. The Early Years (2 of 2) | n.d. |
| 31 | 8 | CBC. The Wayne and Shuster Years II | n.d. |
| 31 | 9 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster's Olympics. Proposal | 1995 |
| 31 | 10 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster in Black and White | [1996] |
| 31 | 11 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster in Black and White | 1997 |
| 31 | 12 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster in Black and White | 1997 |
| 31 | 13 | CBC. More Masterschtick Theatre. Proposal | 1997 |
| 31 | 14 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. The First 100 Years. Proposal | [1998] |
| 31 | 15 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. The First 100 Years (1 of 2) | 1998-1999 |
| 31 | 16 | CBC. Wayne and Shuster. The First 100 Years (2 of 2) | 1998-1999 |
| | | | |
| | | POSTHUMOUS MATERIAL SERIES | |
| | | | |
| 31 | 17 | Posthumous Material. CBC Memorial | 2002 |
| 31 | 18 | Posthumous Material. Miscellaneous | 2002 |

| 26 | | FRANK SHUSTER FONDS | MG 31-D251 |
|------|------|-------------------------------------|-----------------|
| Vol. | File | Subject | Date |
| | | PERSONAL MATERIAL SERIES (Oversize) | |
| 32 | 1 | Memorabilia. Certificate | n.d. |
| | | CLIPPINGS (Oversize) | |
| 32 | 2 | Clippings | n.d., 1958-1967 |
| 32 | 3 | Clippings | 1981-1988 |
| 32 | 4 | Clippings | 1991-1995 |
| 32 | 5 | Clippings | 1996 |
| 32 | 6 | Clippings | 1997-1999 |
| 32 | 7 | Clippings | 2000-2002 |